
 

 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
3176 Jackson Avenue ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5550 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 10172025DEM Laser Jet Printer High Yield Toner Cartridge 
 

1. The Specs are for a printer; do you also want the high yield for this printer as well?  

No, Just the printer 

 

2. Is Nutrition Services using a specific laser jet, multi-function, monochrome printer model 

across its various operations?  

Right now, we are currently using the HP MFPmdw130.  

 

3. What is the specific model of the laser jet, multi-function, monochrome printer that 

Nutrition Services is seeking to purchase high-yield toner cartridges for?  

We are looking to purchase printers that accept a high yield toner cartridges. We are 

not bidding for toner cartridges. 

 

4. Will all the high-yield toner cartridges purchased using this contract be used by/ in the same 

model printer?  

The bid is only for a printer that accepts high yield toner. 

 

5. Can Nutrition Services provide a list of all models of laser jet, multi-function, monochrome 

printers for which high yield toner cartridges will be purchased?    

We are looking to purchase printers that accept a high yield toner cartridges. We are 

not bidding for toner cartridges. 

 

6. Is Nutrition Services requesting high-yield toner cartridges for only the color black?  

Toner is not included in this bid only the printer. 

 

7. High-yield toner cartridges are available in the colors of black, magenta, yellow, and cyan.  

Will Nutrition Services require pricing for all four colors of the high-yield toner cartridges?  

We are looking to purchase printers that accept a high yield toner cartridge. We are 

not bidding for toner cartridges. 

 

8. APPENDIX E – BID PRICING FORM includes specifications that are consistent with 

multi-function, monochrome printer models.  Will this contract be used to purchase printers 

meeting these specifications in addition to purchasing the high-yield toner cartridges?   

Only for the purchase of a printer. 

 

9. What model printer is this toner cartridge to be used in?  

This is a printer bid but the printer must accept high yield toner. 
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10. We were wondering, do you know what MAKE AND MODEL number of the Laser jet 

Printer High Yield Toner Cartridge(s) will you request bids on? We looked on the bid form 

for the Make and Model number and the Quantity amounts But, we couldn't locate that 

information on the forms to submit to your office in Tennessee.  

We are looking to purchase a monochrome MFP LaserJet printer that accepts high 

yield toner. 

 

11. You’re only accepting mail in bid forms correct? 

Delivery of Bids: This bid will not be accepted electronically or by facsimile. All bids 

must be mailed or delivered to:  MSCS – Department of Procurement Services; 3176 

Jackson Avenue; Memphis, TN  38112  

 

12. The description reads that it is looking for a printer that meets the listed specifications. The 

title states HY Toner Cartridges. Would you mind confirming which one you are needing?  

We are looking to purchase printers that accept a high yield toner cartridge. We are 

not bidding for toner cartridges. 

 

13. Please provide some clarity for this RFP.  As I read it I think that what you are looking for is 

the printer, and not just the toner.  Can you please clarify what you are looking for?  If it is 

just the High-Capacity toner Cartridge can you please provide the printer model using the 

supply item? We are looking to purchase printers that accept a high yield toner 

cartridge. We are not bidding for toner cartridges. 

 

14. Is the bid for the purchase of printers or toners or do you want both quoted?  

Only Printers that accept high yield toner. 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


